

# **NNAMDI AGBAKWU - MBA, PMP**

Nnamdi@Agbakwu.com

[LinkedIn - www.linkedin.com/in/agbakwu](https://www.linkedin.com/in/agbakwu)

---

## **EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP / INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS / PRODUCT MANAGEMENT**

Accomplished and solutions driven technology executive. More than 13 years of consulting experience in project management, enterprise strategy, planning and leading the delivery of technology solutions.

- Experience focused on bridging the business and technology divide.
- Effective communication broker between executive management and technical functional teams.
- Experienced in leading small and large cross functional and matrixed teams.
- Reputation for developing and maintaining positive relationships with stakeholders to develop architecture frameworks and deliver projects that align strategy, processes, and IT assets with business goals.
- PM & PMO lead highly competent in leading all stages of system development and deployment utilizing comprehensive knowledge of project management concepts and implementation techniques.
- Product management experience defining target segments, positioning statements, roadmaps & building end products.
- Thorough understanding of Cloud Computing: virtualization technologies, Infrastructure as a Service, Platform as a Service and Software as a Service Cloud delivery models and the current competitive landscape (AWS, Azure, GCP).
- Skilled as mentor and coach focused on the professional growth of team members and direct reports.

## **EDUCATION**

**KELLOGG SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT, NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY, Evanston, IL**  
**Master of Business Administration, 2015**

**UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO, Denver, CO**  
**Master of Engineering, 2002**

**METROPOLITAN STATE COLLEGE, Denver, CO**  
**BS in Land Use, focus on Geology, 1999**

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

Project Management Professional, 2012

The Open Group Architecture Framework (TOGAF), 2011

Microsoft Certified Professional, 1999

## **EXPERIENCE**

**BEACON POWER SERVICES, Chicago, IL**  
**Chief Operating Officer**

2015 – Present

BPS is a technology start-up focused on delivering efficient energy solutions in emerging markets. Defined and executed the operations, service delivery and technology strategy of the company. Generated \$1M+ in revenue through software sales and service delivery. Acting role as CTO responsible for managing the product roadmap and technology vision.

**SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC, Fort Collins, CO**

2009 – 2015

**Manager, Solution Architecture and Database services (2013 – 2015)**

Defined and executed the strategy and vision of how to expand the services offering of the Professional Services division. Implemented a new consulting and delivery methodology to ensure execution consistency and best practices are adhered to on all projects. Established a core team of 7 solution architects that provide consulting and architecture design services for multiple international utility clients. Led the strategic planning and execution of the turn-around of multiple large problem accounts. PMO lead overseeing quality, costs, risks and resources of all in flight projects.

Nnamdi Agbakwu - MBA, PMP

**Product Manager, Meter Data Management (2012 – 2013)**

Product manager responsible for the Schneider Electric Conductor Meter Data Management product offering. Directed the strategic planning and execution of the product roadmap, marketing and sales forecast of the meter data management product. Successfully led the marketing, technical sales and implementation of first client project. Led the offshore research and development team and budget to develop the product focused on market driven insight. Conducted market research, competitor reviews and global sales support to promote the offering.

**Project Manager/Solution Architect, Delivery (2009 – 2012)**

Full responsibility for directing several international and domestic project teams in requirements gathering, system design, testing, and deployment for the Schneider Electric Smart Grid related technology services. Successfully led the delivery of complex integrated solutions at key clients with GIS, SAP, PeopleSoft, and other Enterprise Asset, Work Management and Financial applications. Sample clients include PG&E, SDG&E, OG&E, ORES Belgium, EA Cyprus, and CKH Canada.

**ACCENTURE**, Denver, CO

2007 - 2009

**Manager, Technical Architecture**

As the lead technical consulting manager, successfully delivered enterprise-wide GIS technology projects for multiple large utility clients. Design and rolled out the GIS Technical Delivery methodology for use across the organization.

**CPS ENERGY**, San Antonio, TX

2006 - 2007

**Enterprise GIS System Administrator**

Led the design and roll-out of high availability technical infrastructure to support the enterprise GIS platform. Successfully deployed several tools, scripts and processes that aligned with a more efficient DevOps organization.

**AFFILIATED COMPUTER SERVICES (ACS)**, Brighton, CO

2003 - 2006

**GIS Administrator/Consultant**

Designed and deployed the first full Oracle backed GIS database for the client. Led the technical delivery and support of the GIS services.